
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/25/2012 1:33:16 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: Re: Any news on the check? 

Instruction sent

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 12:22 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Re: Any news on the check?

Thanks Michelle, I'll get the process on its way.

---- Original Message-----
From: Cooke, Michelle lmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 12:20 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Subject: Re: Any news on the check?

You should be able to do a regular check Friday. Paul has instructed his Deputy Executive Director for Admin to 
instruct Fiscal to accept a regular check. I will confirm when that instruction has been given.
I'm on road to Sacramento, as is the Deputy, so it will be later today.
Thanks.
Michelle

---- Original Message-----
From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 12:09 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: Any news on the check?
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